Guide to Lincoln County Community Services 2024

RESOURCE GUIDE - 2024

Sooner SUCCESS

About the Resource Directory:

This directory is designed to assist families and professionals in finding local resources needed to serve youth in Lincoln County with special needs.

The information contained in this directory is accurate at the time of production. To update information, or request additional assistance, contact Brandy Parks, Lincoln County coordinator,

at 405-431-0709 or by email at brandy-parks@ouhsc.edu

We are always interested in improving our directory. If you know of additional resources that are not listed, please let us know.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Hotlines	4
Adult Day Services	5
Applied Behavioral Analysis (ABA)	5
Child Abuse Prevention and Assessment	6
Childcare	6
Community Services, Emergency and Financial Assistance	8
Disability Related	11
Domestic Violence	13
Education	14
Employment Assistance	17
Financial Planning and Taxes	18
Healthcare – Dental	19
Healthcare – Medical	20
Healthcare - Mental Health	23
Healthcare – Occupational Therapy	27
Healthcare – Speech-Language-Hearing	27
Healthcare – Substance Abuse Services	27
Healthcare- Vision	28
Housing	28
Law Enforcement & Legal	30
Parenting	31
Recreation	33
Resource Information	35
Respite	36
Support and Advocacy Groups	36
Technology and Medical Equipment	39
Transportation	39

Hotlines

Adult Protective Services (after hours)	1-800-522-3511
AIDS/HIV Statewide Hotline	1-800-535-2437
	Spanish 1-800-344-7432
Communicable Disease Division of OHS	1-405-426-8710
Domestic Violence National Hotline	1-800-799-SAFE
HeartLine (service and crisis referrals)	211
Home Health Hotline	1-800-234-7258
Missing and Exploited Children	1-800-THE-LOST
NAMI Hotline (mental health)	1-800-950-NAMI
National Problem Gambling Helpline	1-800-522-4700
OKDHS Child Abuse	1-800-522-3511
Poison Control	1-800-222-1222
Runaway Safeline	1-800-RUNAWAY
Senior Information Line	1-800-211-2116
Sexual Assault	1-800-656-4673
Suicide and Crisis Lifeline	988
Terrorism Preparedness and Response Service	1-405-271-0900
Tobacco Helpline	1-800-QUIT-NOW
USA Gov	1-844-USA-GOV1
Veterans Crisis Line	1800-273-8255
Youth Crisis Mobile Response	1-833-885-CARE

Adult Day Programs

Daily Living Center

3413 Wynn Drive Edmond, OK 471-6867 dailylivingcenters.org

Life Center Adult Day Services

The Life Center is a resource for all caregivers in the community and an engaging program for older adults with health issues or disabilities. The Center is dedicated to encouraging adults who have become isolated to reengage and connect to life in a safe, community environment while providing support to anyone assisting in caring for these adults. The Center is committed to continual provision of services to meet the needs of both the Participant and the Caregiver.

411 W Mathews Ave c/o Life Center Stillwater, OK 74075 (405) 377-0978 https://www.lifecenterads.org/

Oklahoma Foundation for the Disabled

Provides transportation, activities, and respite services for adults with developmental disabilities 8421 N. Walker
Oklahoma City, OK 73114
(405) 842-6636
www.okfd.org

Wings

A special needs community created to provide job training and post-high school educational opportunities for individuals with developmental disabilities. Also offers social clubs.

13700 N. Eastern Edmond, OK 405-242-4646 Wingsok.org

WovenLife

Intergenerational program offering adult day services for ages 18+701 NE 13th Street
Oklahoma City, OK
(405) 239-2525
http://wovenlifeok.org

Applied Behavioral Analysis (ABA)

BlueSprig Edmond

ABA Therapy Clinic 600 Liberty Lane Edmond, OK 405-548-1029

Can Do Kids

Multidisciplinary approach to music, occupational, speech and ABA therapy.
1073 N. Bryant #100
Edmond, OK
(405) 513-8186

Cornerstone Behavioral Health and Pediatric Therapies

ABA, counseling, social skills groups, psychological evaluations
1900 E. 15th St
Building 800, Suite B
Edmond, OK
405-455-6868

Counseling and Behavioral Specialists of Oklahoma

Provides assessment, diagnostic services, outpatient counseling and ABA services in Stillwater and surrounding areas.

1209 S. Main Street Stillwater, Oklahoma (405) 564-3408

Nexus Solutions for Autism of Oklahoma

Services for individuals: in-home ABA therapy for autism, anxiety, mood disorders and Tourette syndrome, parent training, social skills groups, educational advocacy, and ADHD coaching **Services**

for schools: individual student consultation, IEP/FBA/BIP development, staff training, professional development, classroom management coaching, and discrete trial/verbal behavior program development coaching for classroom focused on children with Autism; Contact Paul A. Böer, Sr., M.Ed., BCBA 3030 NW Expressway Suite 200 #452 Oklahoma City, OK 73112 405-383-9001 www.nsgok.com

Child Abuse Prevention and Assessment

Bethesda, Inc.

Devoted to helping children and families heal from the trauma of childhood sexual abuse through group and individual counseling, summer camps and educational presentations.

1181 E. Main St. Norman, OK 73071 405-364-0333 www.bethesda.org

Bikers Against Child Abuse

Exists to provide aid, comfort, safety, and support for children that have been sexually, physically, and emotionally abused. Membership meetings the second Sunday of the month at 2:00 B.A.C.A. Central OK Chapter 8608 NE 10th St. Midwest City, OK (405) 388-7755 State Helpline (877-422-2286) www.Oklahoma.bacaworld.org

Center on Child Abuse & Neglect University of Oklahoma Health Sciences Center

The Center on Child Abuse and Neglect offers assessment and treatment for children who have been abused or neglected, adolescent sex offenders, and women and the children of women

who used inappropriate substances during pregnancy.
1200 N. Phillips Ave
Oklahoma City, OK
(405) 271-8858

Project: SAFE

Provides crisis intervention for victims of domestic violence, sexual assault, and stalking in Lincoln and Pott Counties. Assists with protective orders, domestic violence education classes, court advocacy, 24-hour crisis hotline, emergency shelter, 24-hour sexual assault advocacy, and counseling. 724 Manvel Avenue Chandler, OK 74834 (405) 328-6200 www.projectsafeok.com

Youth and Family CASA

Specially trained volunteers who speak for the best interest of abused and neglected children in the court system
326 West 11th Street
Shawnee, OK 74801
(405) 275-3340
http://www.youthandfamilycasa.org

Childcare

Rachel Baldwin Childcare Home

5 star program, accepts DHS subsidy 800 Tilghman Drive Chandler, OK (405) 240-6305

Brenda Dervin Childcare Home

405 S. 10th Avenue Stroud, OK 74079 (918) 290-0804

Child Care Warm-line

Offers free telephone consultations on topics of concern to child care providers 1-888-574-5437

Crossroads Youth and Family Head Start

Locations in Agra, Chandler, Davenport, Prague and Stroud (405) 432-1532 https://www.crossroadsyfs.org/headstart

CTSA Head Start Administration

1535 N. McKinley Ave. Shawnee, OK 74801 (405) 275-4870 www.ctsaheadstart.org

Gary Duvall Childcare Home

5 star, accepts, DHS subsidy 1403 N. Jim Thorpe Blvd Prague, OK 74864 (405) 746-0284

Early Bird Head Start

111 W. Vine Cushing, OK 74023 918-225-1029

Edie Martzall Child Care Home

302 E. 4th Chandler, OK 74834 (405) 258-6634

The Kid's Company

206 W. 2nd St. Chandler, Oklahoma 74834 (405) 258-9191

Kids Cottage Learning Center Child Care Home

1403 Jim Thorpe Blvd. Prague, OK 74864 (405) 240-1920

Kickapoo Community Childcare Center

105255 S HWY 102 McLoud, Oklahoma 74851 (405)964-2063

Kickapoo Head Start

Priority given to children with special needs, Native American children, and low-income families 105365 S. HWY 102 McLoud, Oklahoma 74851 (405)964-3676

Kidzee Academy & Early Learning

702 West 4th Street Stroud, Oklahoma 74079 (918)968-9915

Little Feet Big Steps

Head Start Program 806 E. Grant St Shawnee, OK 74801 405-878-5820

Oklahoma Childcare Resource and Referral

Consumer education, technical assistance and training to child care providers, responsible for making sure families have access to quality care through community-based resource and referral services

4200 Perimeter Center, Suite 235 Oklahoma City OK 73112 1-888-962-2772 www.oklahomachildcare.org

Oklahoma Department of Human Services Lincoln County Office

Financial assistance for childcare and childcare licensing.
2020 E. First St.
Chandler, OK 74834
(405) 258-6800
https://oklahoma.gov/okdhs.html

Rainbow Fleet

Childcare resource and referral, childcare training, technical assistance
1105 N. W 45th St
Oklahoma City, OK
1-800-438-0008 or (405) 521-1426
rainbowfleet.org

Special Care Inc.

Inclusive childcare and on-site therapeutic services. 12201 N. Western Oklahoma City, OK 73114 (405) 752-5112

Tender Care, The Next Generation, Inc.

511 S. Culver Meeker, Oklahoma 74855 (405)279-2002

WovenLife

Intergenerational and inclusive child development program for ages 3 months to 5 years. On-site speech and occupational therapy. 701 NE 13th Street

Oklahoma City, OK (405) 239-2525

http://wovenlifeok.org

Yellow Earth Learning Center

Head Start and Childcare Development Program 920884 S. Hwy 99 Stroud, OK 74079 918-968-9445

Community Services, Emergency and Financial Assistance

211 Services Directory

Information on a multitude of services Phone Number: 211 www.2110K.org

Absentee Shawnee Tribe

Lunch program for tribal citizens 55 and up, will deliver meals to those unable to leave their homes (405) 275-4030

Acts of Love Food Pantry

313 2nd St. Wellston, OK (405) 325-9959

Adult Protective Services

Assist adults who need help taking care of themselves, and who may be experiencing maltreatment. 800-522-3511

American Red Cross-Northwest Oklahoma

Serving disaster victims, military families and the elderly 408 S Main Stillwater, OK 74074 (405) 372-1833

Carney Senior Center

301 E. Maple Carney, OK 74832 (405) 865-2678

Catholic Charities

Adoption services, unplanned pregnancies, counseling, disaster relief, homeless services, housing, immigration services.

1232 N Classen Blvd
Oklahoma City, OK 73106
1-405-523-3000

Chandler Elderly Nutrition Program and Senior Center

1121 N. Price Avenue Chandler, OK 74834 (405) 258-0324

Central Oklahoma Community Action Agency – Lincoln County

Helps low-income individuals and families avoid crisis situations by meeting emergency needs, then helping families gain self-sufficiency through supportive case management and partnerships with other social service providers.

820 N. Jim Thorpe Blvd. Prague, Oklahoma 74864 405- 695-1630

COEDD Area Agency on Aging

400 N. Bell Shawnee, OK 74801 (405) 273-6410

Davenport Senior Citizen's Center

208 Broadway St Davenport, OK 74026 (918) 377-4188

First Baptist Church

Clothing closet, food, 2nd and 4th Friday 9:30-12:00 1520 Bluebell Prague, OK 405-567-4977

God and People's Food Pantry

Chandler, Carney, and Agra residents may access once per month; Saturday 10:00-12:00 1101 S. Price Chandler, OK

Helping Hands Community Foundation

Food Pantry 112 E. 7th St Chandler, OK (405)215-2574

Infant Crisis Center

Provides emergency food, formula and diapers 4224 N. Lincoln Blvd Oklahoma City, OK 73105 (405) 528-3663 http://www.infantcrisis.org

Insure Oklahoma

Assists small business owners in providing employees and employees' families with health insurance, and assists sole proprietors (self-employed), certain unemployed individuals, and working individuals who do not have access to insurance.

1-888-365-3742 www.insureoklahoma.org

Lincoln County Emergency Management

Prepares for, responds to, recovers from and mitigates against disasters and emergencies. The department maintains a county emergency operations center which serves as a command center during severe weather operations and disaster response; coordinating various county resources to minimize response times and maximize effectiveness. Upon request, LCEM prepares and distributes disaster preparedness materials, presentations and training for the citizens, responders and businesses within Lincoln County with the intent of creating an environment of Whole Community Preparedness.

111 N. Sandy Lane Chandler, OK 74834 (405) 258-1101 https://lincolncountyok.org/offices/emergency-

Maranatha Outreach

management

Pregnancy resources, shelter for women who are pregnant or have children, not a domestic violence shelter 416 N. 7th Avenue Stroud, OK (918) 987-0777

Meeker Elderly Nutrition

201 S. Dawson St. Meeker, OK 74855 (405) 279-2381

Oklahoma Caring Foundation

The mission of the Oklahoma Caring Foundation, Inc is to support programs that provide Oklahomans access to preventive health services. Operates the Caring Van to provide free immunizations.

3817 NW Expressway, Ste. 300
Oklahoma City, OK 73112
1-918-551-2064
https://www.oklahomacaringfoundation.org/the-foundation

Oklahoma Commission on Children and Youth (OCCY)

The mission of OCCY "is to improve services to children by: Planning, coordinating and communicating with communities and between public and private agencies; independent monitoring of the children and youth service system; testing models and demonstration programs for effective services" 1111 N. Lee Ave, Suite 500 Oklahoma City, Ok 7310 (405) 606-4900 or 1-866-335-9288

Oklahoma Department of Human Services – Lincoln County

S. N. A. P. (Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program) – applications for food assistance, LIHEAP emergency energy assistance Apply online at https://www.okdhslive.org 2020 E. First St. Chandler, OK 74834 https://oklahoma.gov/okdhs.html

Oklahoma Healthy Aging Initiative

Provides classes and training enhance health and quality of life for older Oklahomans. Works to improve access to geriatric care. (855)227-5928

www.ouhealth.com/oklahoma-center-forgeroscience/healthy-aging-services-healthy-aginginsitiative-ohai-/

Oklahoma Successful Adulthood Program (OKSA)

Provides support services for youth who were in OKDHS or tribal custody on their 18th birthday. 1-800-397-2945

http://www.okil.ou.edu/yes-i-can

OSU Extension Service

Employment skills, nutrition education, money management, and home buyer education 811 Manvel Ave #1/2 Chandler, OK 74834 (405) 258-0560

Prague Senior Citizen's Center

615 Ayers St. Prague, OK 74864 (405) 567-3605

Salvation Army

Food, utility assistance, clothing, shelter 200 E. 9th St. Shawnee, OK (405) 275-2243

Sooner Care (Medicaid)

Insurance program
Apply online:
https://oklahoma.gov/ohca/individuals/mysoonercare.html

SSVF: Supportive Services for Veteran Families

Housing assistance, case management, employment consultant, transportation, and veteran's advocacy 405-326-6981

Straight Street Ministries

Food and Clothing, Friday 1:00-3:00 701 Steele Chandler, OK 405-203-3644

Stroud Food Pantry

2nd and 4th Tuesday, 3:00-7:00 211 N. 3rd Avenue Stroud, OK 1-918-987-0210

Stroud Senior Citizen Center

212 W. Main Stroud, OK 74079 (918) 968- 3482

Tobacco Settlement Endowment Trust (TSET)

Provides grants to schools, state agencies, partner organizations and communities to improve the

health of Oklahoma citizens 2800 N. Lincoln Blvd, Suite 202 Oklahoma City, OK 73105 405-521-3888

Text: StartMyQuit to 36072

US Government Questions

Ask any question about the U.S. government for free. They will get the answer or tell you where to find it. Open between 8:00 AM and 8:00 PM Eastern Time, Monday through Friday, except federal holidays.

1-844-USA-GOV1

Wellston Acts of Love Food Pantry

313 2nd St.

Wellston, OK 74881

Wellston Elderly Nutrition

206 Cedar Wellston, OK 74881 (405) 356-0012

WIC

Women Infants Children

Nutrition assistance and nutrition education Lincoln County Health Department 101 Meadow Lane Chandler, OK - 74834 (405) 258-2640 WIC Hotline 1-888-OKLAWIC

Youth and Family Resource Center (YFRC)

Pottawatomie and Lincoln County
Executive Director: Brandy Smith
Youth and Family Resource Center (YFRC)
Pottawatomie and Lincoln County
Executive Director: Brandy Smith
YFRC is a designated Youth Services Agency
providing community-based services which include;
individual & group counseling, mentoring, parenting
classes, first offender programs, shelter, community

intervention centers, school-based services, and community collaborations around innovative strategies for meeting specific, local needs within children and family services 326 West 11th St.
Shawnee, OK 74801 (405) 275-3340

Disability Related

ABLE Tech

Provides assistive technology training and services; operates the Oklahoma Durable Medical Equipment Reuse program
1514 W. Hall of Fame Road
Stillwater, OK 74078-2026
405-744-9748
800-257-1705
www.okabletech.org

BookShare

An accessible online library for individuals with print disabilities including vision and learning disabilities https://www.bookshare.org/cms/get-started

Center for Learning and Leadership

Federally designated university center for excellence in developmental disabilities PO Box 26901 ROB 342 Oklahoma City, OK 73190 (405) 271-4500 1-800-627-6827 www.ouhsc.edu/thecenter/

Child Study Center

Interdisciplinary evaluations, treatment, and consultation for children with special developmental, educational, behavioral, and medical needs.

Program of OU Health Science Center 1100 NE 13th Street
Oklahoma City, OK 73117
(405) 271-5700

www.oumedicine.com/csc

JD McCarty Center for Kids with Developmental Disabilities

In- and outpatient care, training, education, and rehab for kids up to 21 with cerebral palsy and other developmental disabilities.

2002 E Robinson Norman, OK 73071 1-800-777-1272 (405) 307-2800 http://jdmc.org

Office of Disability Concerns

The Office of Disability Concerns (ODC) is an independent state agency whose purpose is to help state government develop policies and services that meet the needs of Oklahomans with disabilities. ODC staff is available to answer questions from individuals, to identify available resources and services by phone, email, letter and fax. 2401 NW 23rd, Ste. 90 Oklahoma City, OK 73107 1-800-522-8224 (405) 521-3756 https://www.ok.gov/odc/

Oklahoma Disability Law Center (ODLC)

The mission of ODLC is to protect, promote, an expand the rights of people with disabilities. 5600 N. May Avenue, Suite 260 (405) 525-7755

Oklahoma Department of Human Services Developmental Disabilities Services Division (DDSD)

Provides services to individuals age 3 and older who have a primary diagnosis of developmental disabilities, assists with medical care through the waiver program, and provides family support assistance payments to those who qualify; apply online

Area 1 Office

2409 N Kelley Oklahoma City, OK 73111 (405)522-5818 https://oklahoma.gov/okdhs/services/dd/developm ental-disabilities-services.html

Oklahoma Department of Rehabilitation Services

DRS expands opportunities for employment and economic self-sufficiency by helping Oklahomans with disabilities bridge barriers to success at work 1104 S Air Depot Blvd, Suite 8 Midwest City, OK 73110-4844 Oklahoma US

Office Main: (405) 737-4897 Office Fax: (405) 737-6907

www.okdrs.org

Oklahoma Developmental Disabilities Council ODDC

Can assist with training costs for parents attending conferences or training related to their child's disability. Offers the Partners in Policy Making Class and Youth Leadership Forum 2401 W 23rd St, Ste 74 Oklahoma City, OK 73107 (405) 521-4910 okddc.ok.gov

Social Security Administration SSI-Disabled Children's Program

Provides assistance for children receiving SSI Lakeview Plaza 406 E. Hall of Fame Ave Stillwater, OK 74075 1-888-366-6143

Sooner Start

Oklahoma's early intervention program for children who have developmental delays.
Lincoln County Health Department
101 Meadow Lane
Chandler, Oklahoma 74834
(405) 258-2640

Sooner SUCCESS

Information and resource referral for families of children and youth, birth to 21 years of age, with one or more of the following: developmental delay

or disability, chronic health care needs, abuse/neglect issues, and mental health needs. Contact: Brandy Parks (405) 471-0709

http://soonersuccess.ouhsc.edu/

TEFRA

Medicaid benefits available to children with physical or mental disabilities who would not ordinarily be eligible for Supplemental Security Income (SSI) benefits because of their parent's income or resources.

Applications: County OKDHS Office (405)522-7752

Telecommunications Relay Services

Telephone services for those with hearing or speech impairments.

Dial 711 for service

Therapetics Service Dogs of Oklahoma

Trains service dogs for individuals with physical and psychiatric disabilities
9433 East 51st Street South
Tulsa OK 74145
(918) 270-4226
www.therapetics.org

Woven Life

Provides services for individuals with autism, developmental disabilities, physical and mental disabilities and other special needs including therapy, training, education and support 701 N.E. 13th Street
Oklahoma City, OK 73104
(405) 239-2525
http://wovenlifeok.org

Domestic Violence

Child Protective Services Lincoln County Department of Human Services

2020 E. 1st St. Chandler, OK 74834 (405)258-6800 (800) 522-3511 (statewide hotline)

Department of Human Services Abuse – Children and Adults

Hotline (800) 522-3511

Family Builders

Batters intervention program, victims' services 2401 NW 23rd St., Suite 5 Oklahoma City, OK 405-323-8226

House of Hope

Shelter, victims' services, parenting classes 1310 S. Gordon Cooper Drive Shawnee, OK 74801

Iowa Tribe Victims Services

Provides professional, victim-centered, and culturally competent services to victims of crime, elder abuse, and human trafficking 335588 E. 750 Road

Perkins, OK

24-hour helpline: 405-880-1749

Project: SAFE

Provides crisis intervention for victims of domestic violence, sexual assault, and stalking in Lincoln and Pott Counties. Assists with protective orders, domestic violence education classes, court advocacy, 24-hour crisis hotline, emergency shelter, 24 hour sexual assault advocacy, and counseling. 724 Manvel Avenue Chandler, OK 74834 24-Hour Hotline (800) 821-9953 (405) 328-6200 www.projectsafeok.com

Wings of Hope Family Crisis Services

Advocacy, shelter, counseling 24 Hour Crisis Line: (405) 624-3020 or 1(800)-624-3020 3800 N Washington Stillwater, OK 74075 www.wingsofhopeok.com

Education

Book Share

An accessible online library for individuals with print disabilities including vision and learning disabilities https://www.bookshare.org/cms/get-started

Chandler Public Library

1021 Manvel Avenue Chandler, OK (405) 258-3204

Haynie Public Library

1619 W. Main Prague, OK74864 (405) 567-4013

National Center for Disability Education and Training

Through innovative training, direct service, and cutting-edge research, NCDET advances independent living, employment, and career opportunities for people with disabilities 3200 Marshall Ave, Suite 201 Norman, OK 73072 405-325-0158 http://ncdet.ou.edu

Oklahoma Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped

Provides "talking books" to individuals who are blind or who have physical disabilities 300 NE 18th St Oklahoma City, OK 73105 (405) 521-3514, (405) 521-4672 (TDD) 1-800-523-0288 http://olbph.org/

Oklahoma Parent Center

Federally funded Parent Training and Information Center. Staff helps you navigate the Special Education maze and provides you with the information and tools you need to be an informed and active participant in your child's education.
223 North Broadway
P.O. Box 512
Holdenville, Oklahoma 74848
877-553-4332 or (405) 379-6015
http://oklahomaparentscenter.org

Oklahoma Parent Teacher Association THE LOCAL PARENT TEACHER ASSOCIATION

The PTA at the local level is linked to the Oklahoma PTA and National PTA, forming a nationwide network of members working on behalf of all children and youth. Because of its connections to the Oklahoma and National PTAs, the local PTA is a valuable resource to its school community with (1) access to programs to benefit children, youth, and their families, and (2) the recognition and size to influence the formulation of laws, policies, and practices—education or legislative.

Oklahoma PTA State Office
PO Box 892663

Oklahoma City, OK 73189

(405) 681-0750

www.okpta.org

Oklahoma School for the Blind

Tuition free school for blind or visually impaired students pre-K -12th grade 3300 Gibson
Muskogee, OK 74403
(918) 781-8200 or 1-877-229-7136
www.osb.k12.ok.us

Oklahoma School for the Deaf

1100 E Oklahoma St Sulphur, OK 73086 1-580-622-4900 www.osd.k12.ok.us

Oklahoma State Department of Education Special Education Services

2500 N. Lincoln Blvd.
Oklahoma City, OK 73105
(405)521-3351
http://sde.ok.gov/sde/special-education

Operation Aware of Oklahoma

Operation Aware's Virtual Program is a 6-week program empowering Oklahoma youth with life skills. It integrates age specific content and technology, addresses a spectrum of challenges faced by students, from mental health struggles to the pressures of social media. Guided by Prevention Educators students explore topics like friendships, decision-making, bullying, and the risks of underage drug use. For more information on the programs and cost to implement at a school contact jdolan@operationaware.org

OSU County Extension Office

Lincoln County 4-H, agriculture and family and consumer education, master gardener courses 811 Manvel, Suite 2 Chandler, OK 74834 (405) 258- 0560 https://extension.okstate.edu/county/lincoln/

Payne Education Center

Offers teacher training on dyslexia across Oklahoma including Oklahoma City, Tulsa and Ardmore. The center also provides on-site training for schools and school districts. Website offers a parent packet as well as a listing of testing centers, tutors, support groups, & other resources.

10404 Vineyard Blvd., Suite A
Oklahoma City, OK 73120
(405) 755-4205

www.payneeducationcenter.org/

ReadWrite Center

Wendy Stacy, M.S. CCC-SLP, CALT Provides evaluation and treatment for speechlanguage disorders and dyslexia. Utilizes Orton-Gillingham therapy methods for literacy intervention. 3200 N Walker Ave Oklahoma City, OK (405) 849-5680

Special Education Resolution Center

Assists school districts and parents in settling disputes regarding IEP's, provide IEP facilitation, mediation, trainings, and due process hearings 9726 E. 42nd Street, Suite 203 Tulsa, OK 74146 918-270-1848 or 888-267-0028 www.okabletech.org/education-services/serc/

Tryon Public Library

23 S. Main Tryon, OK 74875 (918) 374-2220

Stroud Public Library

301 W 7th Street Stroud, OK 74079 (918) 968-2567

<u>Higher Education</u> <u>and Continued Education</u>

Central Technology Center

Vocational Education 3 CT Circle Drumright, OK (918) 352-2551

Dale Rogers Training Center

Vocational training employment center for individuals with disabilities. Offers a summer camp program, paid training opportunities and community employment.
2501 N. Utah Ave.
Oklahoma City, OK 73107
(405) 946-4489, (405) 947-3872 (TTY)
www.drtc.org

Eastern Oklahoma Technology Center

4601 N. Choctaw Rd. Choctaw, OK 73020 (405) 390-9591

Gordon Cooper Technology Center

Vocational Education One John C Bruton Boulevard Shawnee, OK 74804 (405) 273-7493

Guthrie Job Corps Center

Residential vocational training center. 3106 W University Guthrie, OK 73044 (405) 282-9930 or 1-800-733-JOBS http://guthrie.jobcorps.gov

Langston University

Four-year university. P.O. Box 1500 Langston, OK 73050 1-877-466-2231

Meridian Technology Center

1312 S Sangre Rd Stillwater, OK 74074 (405) 377-3333 https://www.meridiantech.edu/

Neil-Wint Center for Neurodiversity University of Science and Arts of Oklahoma

Assists students with autism in the transition to college life. 1724 W. Alabama

Chickasha, OK (405)224-3140

Oklahoma Association

on Higher Education and Disability

Provides information for individuals with disabilities considering higher education. Offers a scholarship for individuals with disabilities PO Box 42152 Oklahoma City, OK 73123 405-206-2648 https://www.ahead-ok.org/

Oklahoma Inclusive Post-Secondary Alliance (OKIPSE)

Works to ensure students with intellectual and

developmental disabilities have the opportunity to achieve higher education and participate fully in campus life. Partnership between the Department of Rehabilitation Services, Sooner SUCCESS, and the Oklahoma State Department of Education www.Okipsealliance.org

Opportunity Orange Scholars

Serves individuals aged 18 to 26 who have an intellectual disability and do not meet OSU's degree-seeking admission criteria, students admitted into the academic program can pursue a two-year, non-degree Certificate in Career and community Studies. Students will be fully immersed in the OSU experience, as they live and learn on campus.

233 Nancy Randolph Davis Oklahoma State University Stillwater, OK 74078 (405)744-5057

RiverHawks Scholar Program

On the campus of Northeastern State University, 4-year, fully inclusive certificate program for students with mild/moderate intellectual or developmental disabilities

(918) 444-3711

Sooner Works

Comprehensive integrated program for students ages 18-26 with an intellectual or developmental disability who desire a postsecondary experience on a college campus.

405-325-4543

University of Central Oklahoma

Four-year university 100 N University Dr. Edmond, OK 73034 (405) 974-2000 www.uco.edu

Public Schools

Agra Public Schools

112 South Main Agra, OK 4824 (918)375-2261

Carney Public Schools

204 S. Carney Street Carney, OK 74832 (405) 865-2345

Chandler Public Schools

901 South CHS Street Chandler, OK 74834 (405) 258-1450

Davenport Public Schools

417 Broadway Davenport, OK 74026 (918) 377-2277

Meeker Public Schools

214 E. Carl Hubbell Blvd. Meeker, OK 74855 (405) 788-4540

Prague Public Schools

1100 Bluebell Road Prague, OK 74864

Stroud Public Schools

720 Gillispie Avenue Stroud, OK 74079 (918) 968-2541

Wellston Public Schools

700 Birch Wellston, OK 74881

Virtual Public Schools

Epic Charter Schools

Statewide virtual school, preK-12th 1900 Northwest Expressway R3 Oklahoma City, OK (405)749-4550

E-School

Virtual charter school 2403 S. Division Suite B Guthrie, OK (833) 203-4300

Oklahoma Virtual Charter Academy

Statewide virtual school 1160 S. Douglas Blvd. Midwest City, OK (405) 259-9478

Employment Assistance

AARP Foundation / SCSEP

Assists low-income, unemployed individuals over age 55 to find work.
5300 N Meridian Avenue, Suite 8
Oklahoma City, OK 73112
Phone: 405-879-2788

Central Oklahoma Workforce Investment Board

The central hub for connecting to what's next in your career. A non-profit organization dedicated to helping to create opportunities through numerous resources, personalized coaching and connection with potential employers.

http://cowib.org/

Dale Rogers Training Center

The oldest and largest community vocational training employment center in Oklahoma for individuals with disabilities.
2501 N. Utah Ave.
Oklahoma City, OK 73107
(405) 946-4489, (405) 947-3872 (TTY)
www.drtc.org

EARC

Employment and Residential Centers

Provides vocational and residential job training to adults with developmental disabilities.

10 E 9th
Edmond, OK 73034
(405) 341-7132

Hand Up Ministries

Faith based prison after-care program for men. Provides housing in a structured environment, addiction recover and support, and assistance with employment. (405) 240-0983

The Meadows

Provides sheltered employment and training on securing and maintaining employment. Persons employed by The Meadows may have a developmental disability or traumarelated injuries that resulted in permanent brain damage.

1000 S. Kelly Ave Edmond, OK 73003 (405) 348-4470

Oklahoma Department of Rehabilitation Services

DRS expands opportunities for employment and economic self-sufficiency by helping Oklahomans with disabilities bridge barriers to success at work 1104 S Air Depot Blvd, Suite 8 Midwest City, OK 73110-4844 Oklahoma US

Office Phone: (405) 737-4897

Oklahoma Employment Security Commission

PO Box 52003 Oklahoma City, OK 73152

Unemployment Service Center: (405) 525-1500

Telecommunications Device for the Deaf: (TDD)

(800) 722-0353

Oklahoma Goodwill Industries

Assists disabled and vocationally disadvantaged people to attain a level of development that will enable them to secure and sustain employment; offers work adjustment training, developmental

disabilities training, business office and communication training, temporary employment placement, and job readiness training.
316 S. Blackwelder Ave.
Oklahoma City, OK 73108
(405) 236-4451
www.okgoodwill.org

TEEM

The Education and Employment Ministry, Inc.

The Education and Employment Ministry, also known as TEEM, is an interfaith, 501(c)3 nonprofit organization dedicated to breaking cycles of incarceration and poverty through education, personal development, and work readiness training. 1501 N. Classen Blvd Oklahoma City, OK 73016 (405) 235-5671 www.teem.org

Wings

A special needs community created to provide job training, residential care, and social groups for individuals with developmental disabilities guided by principles of the Bible.

13700 N. Eastern Edmond, OK 405-242-4646 Wingsok.org

Workforce Oklahoma Lincoln County

711 Manvel Avenue Chandler, OK 74834 (405) 258-2870

Financial Planning and Taxes

Internal Revenue Service

55 N Robinson Ave, #A Oklahoma City, OK 73102 1-800-829-1040 (405) 297-4055

OKStable Account

Tax-free saving for disability related expenses 1-800-439-1653 www.okstable.org

Thrivent Financial

Not for profit, Christian company helping families with special needs children to develop a comprehensive plan to meet a child's needs both during the parent's lifetime and after they gone. 1616 E. 19th Street, Suite 102 Edmond, OK 73013 405-509-1421

Healthcare - Dental

D-DENT Dentists for Disabled and Elderly in Need of Treatment

Comprehensive free dental care for low income elderly, veterans, and individuals with developmental disabilities

Dentists statewide contribute their time and expertise. Waiting list.

1-800-522-9510

(405) 424-8092

Dental Designs of Stroud

110 E. Main Street Stroud, OK 74079 (918) 233-6883

Jerry Dickson, DDS

820 Allison Avenue Chandler, OK 74834 (405) 258-1042

Drumright Dental Center

Does special needs dentistry with or without general anesthesia.

1226 W. Broadway

Drumright, OK

918-844-4625

Edmond Pediatric and Teen Dentistry

Does sedation dentistry when required 101 S. Saints Boulevard Edmond, OK (405) 513-8811 http://www.edmondkidsdentist.com

Mary Mahoney Memorial Health Center – Langston

Federally Qualified Healthcare Center - Low cost dental care 300 Martin Luther King Street Langston, OK 73050 (405) 466-2535

Oklahoma Mission of Mercy (OkMOM)

Okmom is a two-day, free dental clinic offering treatment to patients that are either uninsured, under-insured or would normally not have access to dental care. At the event, patients will undergo a dental screening to identify their needs and determine a treatment plan. Each patient is then routed to the appropriate areas of the clinic: oral surgery, extractions, restorations, pediatrics and hygiene.

317 NE 13th Street Oklahoma City, OK 73104 www.okmom.org

OU College of Dentistry

Dental care for adults and at a reduced rate 1201 N. Stonewall Avenue OKC, OK 73117 (405)271-7744

Perkins Family Clinic

Medical, behavioral health, dental, community health, and diabetes clinic open to native and nonnative community members
509 E. Hwy 33
Perkins, OK 74059
547-2473

Rose State College Dental Hygiene Clinic

Cleaning only, serves children and adults by students 6420 S.E. 15th Midwest City, OK 73110

Nicki Schafer, DDS

Accepts Medicaid for children 1516 S. Iowa Avenue Chandler, OK 74834 (405) 258-2684

OU College of Dentistry

Dental care for adults and at a reduced rate 1201 N. Stonewall Avenue OKC, OK 73117 (405)271-7744

Healthcare - Medical

ABLE Tech

Provides assistive technology training and services; operates the Oklahoma Durable Medical Equipment Reuse program
1514 W. Hall of Fame Road
Stillwater, OK 74078-2026
(405) 744-9864
www.okabletech.org

AIDS/HIV Coordination and Information Services (ACIS)

Information and referral, client assessment, advocacy and intervention, access to contracted services and follow-up HIV infection is the only eligibility requirement DHS Specialty Services
OU Medical
Garrison Tower, Suite 2100
Oklahoma City, OK 73104
(405) 271-5816

Amedisys Home Health Care

404 West Main Stroud, OK 74079 (918)968-1179

Angel Flight, Inc.

Will arrange free air transportation for any legitimate, charitable, medically related need. 12345 E. Skelly Drive Tulsa, OK 74128 (918) 749-8992 www.angelflight.com

BlackHawk

Funded through Indian Health Services 366220 E. 930 Stroud, OK 918-968-3562

The Children's Center Rehabilitation Hospital

Critically ill children with multiple disabilities receive 24-hour skilled nursing care, physical therapy, certified speech pathology, infant stimulation, special education, respiratory therapy, music and occupational therapy, physician consultation (pulmonary, neurological, orthopedic dental and optometrist), social services, and dietary therapy. 6800 NW 39th Expressway Bethany, OK 73008 (405) 789-6711 www.miracleshappenhere.org

Community Health Shawnee Family Medical Center

Receives HHS funding and has Public Health Service Status, offers women's wellness exams 130 N. Broadway, Suite 300 Shawnee, OK 74801 (405) 395-0399

Crossings Community Clinic

Medical, dental, vision, and mental health services are available by appointment at no cost.

10255 N. Pennsylvania
Oklahoma City, OK 73120
(405) 749-0800

Dorothy M. Smith Family Medical Center

105 E. Santa Fe Carney, OK 405-865-2020

Drumright Regional Hospital

1025 E. 2nd St. Cushing, OK 74023 (918) 225-3627

Engage Medical Clinic

Free Clinic, 4th Tuesday 10201 N. Harrison Shawnee, OK (405) 673-1450

Epilepsy Program at OU

Level 4 epilepsy center 711 Stanton L Young Blvd Oklahoma City, OK

Adult Services: (405) 271-3635 Child Services: (405) 271-2244 Hillcrest Hospital: Cushing 1027 E. Cherry Street Cushing, OK 74023 (918) 225-2915

JD McCarty Center for Kids with Developmental Disabilities

In- and outpatient care, training, education, and rehab for kids up to 21 with cerebral palsy and other developmental disabilities.

2002 E Robinson Norman, OK 73071 1-800-777-1272 (405) 307-2800 http://jdmc.org

Kickapoo Tribal Health Center

105365 S. Hwy #102 McLoud, OK 74851 (405) 964-2081

King's Klinic

The mission of King's Klinic is to provide health care services and dispense medication by volunteer, licensed health care professionals to persons who are in need of such care regardless of financial status or ability to pay. Through the services provided, we strive to share the love of Christ and

his message of salvation and hope. Call for appointments 921 W. Britton Road Oklahoma City, OK 73114 (405) 848-4005

Lincoln County Health Department

Child Health Services, Immunizations, STD
Testing/Treatment/Counseling, WIC, Chronic
Disease Screening, SoonerStart/Early Intervention,
Health Education, Family Planning, Sooner
Care Enrollment
101 Meadow Lane
Chandler, OK 74834
(405) 258-2640

Main Street Family Clinic

309 W. Main Stroud, OK 74079 (918) 987-0067

Dr. George Markert

2308B W. Highway 66 Stroud, OK 74079 (918) 968-4469

Mary Mahoney Memorial Health Center – Langston

Federally Qualified Health Care Center Provides comprehensive primary health and dental services for our community 300 Martin Luther King St. Langston, OK 73050 (405) 466-2535 Fax: (405) 466-2554

Ministry of Jesus Health Center

http://chciokc.org/

Medical, dental and counseling services for individuals with no insurance and whose personal

resources are insufficient to provide for their health care

1100 E I-35 Frontage Road Edmond, OK 73034 (405) 340-7400 (405)715-4851 (counseling) (405)513-7472 (recovery) www.moj.com

Oklahoma Caring Foundation

The mission of the Oklahoma Caring Foundation, Inc is to support programs that provide Oklahomans access to preventive health services. Operates the Caring Van to provide free immunizations. 3817 NW Expressway, Ste. 300 Oklahoma City, OK 73112 1-918-551-2064 https://www.oklahomacaringfoundation.org/the-foundation

Oklahoma City Indian Clinic

Patient-centered medical home, dental care, pharmacy, optometry and behavioral health services for Native Americans 4913 W Reno Ave Oklahoma City, OK 73127 (405) 948-4900 www.okcic.com

Oklahoma Health Care Authority Sooner Care

Health insurance for low-income children and adults with disabilities
4545 N. Lincoln Blvd, Ste. 124
Oklahoma City, OK 73105
(405) 522-7300
www.okhca.org

Olympia Neurological Institute

Neurosurgery, pain management, primary care, psychiatry, neurology 102 Carl Hubbell Blvd Meeker, OK 74855 (405) 279-4281

SSM Health Medical Group

114 OK-18 Chandler, OK 74834 (405) 258-2500

Oklahoma State Department of Health

1000 NE 10th
Oklahoma City, OK 73117
(405) 271-5600 or 1-800-522-0203
www.health.ok.gov

OU Children's Physicians

1200 N Everett Dr.
Oklahoma City, OK
(405) 271-4700
http://www.oumedicine.com/childrens

OU Health

Cancer center, diabetes care, emergency care, neuroscience, orthopedic, and primary care 1000 NE 13th. St., Suite 1C Oklahoma City, OK 73104

Perkins Family Clinic

Medical, behavioral health, dental, community health, and diabetes clinic open to native and nonnative community members 509 E. Hwy 33 Perkins, OK 74059 547-2473

Prague Family Clinic

Offers women's health services, accepts Medicaid 1322 Klabzuba Avenue Prague, OK (405) 567-2295

Prague Healthcare Center

1005 Mitacek Avenue Prague, OK 74864 (405) 566-3411

Prague Regional Hospital

1322 Klabzuba Avenue Prague, OK 74864 (405) 567-4922

RAIN Oklahoma

HIV Support 3800 N. Classen Blvd. Suite 200 Oklahoma City, OK 73118 1-800-285-2273

Dr. Jon Roth

Pediatrician specializing in ADHD and learning problems
Accepts Sooner Care
2000 E. 15th Street
Building 150, Suite A
Edmond, OK
(405) 348-6500
www.jonrothmd.com

Kristin Sells, PA

1116 Manvel Avenue Chandler, Ok 74834 (405)258-5252

The Shriners of Oklahoma

No charge to the patient or parent. They treat children without regard to race, religion, or relationship to a Shriner. Any child may be eligible for treatment at a Shriners' Hospital if the child is under 18 and, in the opinion of the hospital's chief of staff, the child has an orthopedic or burn condition that Shriners' Hospitals can help. (800) 237-5055

http://www.shrinershospitalsforchildren.org/

Sooner Care (Medicaid)

Insurance program Apply online:

https://oklahoma.gov/ohca/individuals/mysoonercare.html

Stroud Regional Medical Center

2308 W. Highway 66 Stroud, OK 74079 (918) 968-3571

Health Care - Mental Health

Bethesda, Inc.

Devoted to helping children and families heal from the trauma of childhood sexual abuse through group and individual counseling, summer camps and educational presentations.

1181 E. Main St. Norman, OK 73071 405-364-0333 www.bethesda.org

BlackHawk

Funded through Indian Health Services 366220 E. 930 Stroud, OK 918-968-3562

Calm Waters

Support center for children whose lives have been changed by death, divorce or significant loss 4334 NW Expressway, Ste 101 Oklahoma City, OK 73116 (405) 841-4800 www.calmwaters.org

Cedar Ridge Residential Treatment Center

Inpatient psychiatric and residential treatment for children, adolescents, and adults 6505 N. E. 50th Street Oklahoma City, OK 73141 (405) 605-5917 https://www.cedarridgebhs.com/

Children's Recovery Center of Oklahoma

Acute care program designed to stabilize the condition of a child in crisis due to emotional disturbance. Residential treatment is for children who exhibit a pattern of escalating symptoms over time, which may require longer-term therapy in a residential program. 320 12th Ave NE
Norman, OK 73071
(405) 364-9004

Child Study Center OU Health Science Center

Provides evaluation, treatment, and services for children with special needs 1100 NE 13th St.
Oklahoma City, OK 73117 (405) 271-5700
www.oumedicine.com/csc

Children's Behavioral Health Network

Connects families with children experiencing behavioral health and/or substance abuse concerns to provide opportunities for improving lives through support, education, resources, and advocacy Theresa Sharp- Coordinator (580) 977-7479 http://oklahomafamilynetwork.org/ofn/about-us/programs/childrens-behavioral-health-network/

Cornerstone Behavioral Health and Pediatric Therapies

ABA, counseling, social skills groups, psychological evaluations 1600 E. 19th Street Edmond, OK 405-455-6868

Counseling and Behavioral Specialists of Oklahoma

Provides assessment, diagnostic services, outpatient counseling and ABA services in Stillwater and surrounding areas.

1209 S. Main Street

1209 S. Main Street Stillwater, Oklahoma (405) 564-3408

CREOKS

Counseling for children and families 429 Union Shawnee, OK (405) 275-1844

DOTS

906 E. 1st Street Chandler, OK 74834 405-258-3033

Focus Mental Health

CBT, play therapy, EMDR, biofeedback 905 E. Wilson Shawnee, OK 405-214-0116

Griffin Memorial Hospital

State-operated, adult in-patient, psychiatric teaching hospital. Services include psychiatric and psychological evaluations, individual, group and family psychotherapy; and psychiatric rehabilitation; and medical and surgical services for mental health clients.

900 E. Main St

900 E. Main St Norman, OK 73070 (405) 321-4880

Dr. Ray Hand

psychotherapy, child custody evaluations, psychological consultations, and forensic evaluations
3106 Norcrest Drive
Oklahoma City, OK
(405) 557-1989

Halo Project

10-week intensive outpatient intervention for children who are in foster care or who have been adopted, utilizes the Trust Based Relational Intervention Model
1400 S. Broadway
Edmond, OK 73034
(405) 285-6193
http://www.haloprojectokc.org/

Kid's Place

Faith-based support group for children and teens that are experiencing mourning after the death of a loved one or friend 1135 9th Street Edmond, OK (405) 844-5437 www.edmondkids.org

Mental Health Association Oklahoma (MHAOK):

Mental Health Association Oklahoma is a statewide,

nonprofit organization dedicated to promoting mental health, preventing mental disorders, and achieving victory over mental illness through free and virtual advocacy, education, research, service, and housing. We also offer several free, statewide and virtual services, including, but not limited to: English and Spanish Adult Support Groups, Mental Health Screenings for Ages 11-24, and an Assistance Center for Navigating Community Resources. 400 N. Walker Ave.

Oklahoma City, OK 73101

Oklahoma City, OK 73103 (405) 943-3700 https://mhaok.org/

Moore Counseling Services

Evaluations, testing, PCIT, IEP consultations, autism screenings 1044 SW 4th Street Moore, OK (405) 735-6333

NAMI Oklahoma

National Association of Mental Illness

3037 NW 63rd, Suite 104W Oklahoma City, OK 73116 (405) 607-6018 www.nami.org

Oklahoma Department of Mental Health & Substance Abuse Services

1200 N.E. 13th St Oklahoma City, OK 73152 (405) 522-3908 or 1-800-522-9054 (405) 522-3851 TDD www.ok.gov/odmhsas

Oklahoma State University – Department of Psychology

Assessments for learning disabilities, ADHD, autism, emotional and behavioral problems, and other developmental disabilities; group, individual, family, and couples therapy 118 N. Murray Hall Stillwater, OK (405)744-5975

Olympia Neurological Institute

Neurosurgery, pain management, primary care, psychiatry, neurology 102 Carl Hubbell Blvd Meeker, OK 74855 (405) 279-4281

Parkside Psychiatric Hospital and Clinic

Private, not-for-profit psychiatric hospital and clinic specializing in mental health and substance abuse services for children, adolescents, and adults (918) 588-8888

https://parksideinc.org

Perkins Family Clinic

Medical, behavioral health, dental, community health, and diabetes clinic open to native and nonnative community members
509 E. Hwy 33
Perkins, OK 74059
547-2473

Positive Changes

Partial hospitalization program for children and teens, patients spend the day and attend school at Positive Changes and return home in the evening. Oklahoma City, OK 73129 (405) 636-73129 http://www.positivechangesok.com/

Red River Youth Academy

Residential behavioral health treatment for males 7-17 and girls 12-17 experience severe anger, aggression, defiance, explosive outburst and other behaviors associated with mood and other disorders.

3400 Deskin Drive Norman, OK 73069 (405)701-8520 www.RedRiverYA.com

Red Rock Behavioral Health

Community Mental Health Agency 112 N. McKinley Chandler, OK 74834 (405)258-3040

Dr. Leslie Rundell

Provides psychological testing. Tests for learning disabilities, reading problems, and ADHD 4301 NW 63rd Street, Suite 102 Oklahoma City, OK 405-848-2511

St. Anthony Behavioral Medicine

Offers inpatient, day treatment, and outpatient programs for children and adolescents, including drug and alcohol treatment.

100 N. Lee
Oklahoma City, OK 73101
(405) 231-8866 or (405) 272-7000

www.saintsok.com

Stanbro Healthcare Group

Child & Adolescent Psychiatry 2000 E. 15th Street Suite 400 A Edmond, OK 73013 (405) 509-8056

Dr. Richard Swink

Psychological evaluations including those for autism 1616 E. 19th Street
Suite 103
Edmond, OK
(405) 341-3085

Systems of Care

Systems of Care is a comprehensive network that works meet the needs for all Oklahoma families. All of these programs work within the 5 core values of Systems of Care: Community Based, Trauma Informed, Culturally Responsive, Youth Guided, and Family Driven.

Online referral form:

 $\frac{\text{https://systemsofcare.ou.edu/yis/referral/form.asp}}{\underline{x}}$

University of Central Oklahoma – Learning and Behavior Clinic

Assessment and intervention services for children

and adults, located on the 3rd floor of the educational building 100 N. University Drive Edmond, OK (405) 974-2758

Willow Crest/Moccasin Bend Ranch

In-patient and residential treatment for children and youth, 5-17
130 "A" Street
Miami, Oklahoma
(800) 950-7577

Willow Youth Mental Health

Pediatric psychiatry and counseling 4330 Adams Road #110 Norman, OK 73069 (405) 400-1152

Youth and Family Resource Center (YFRC)

Pottawatomie and Lincoln County
Executive Director: Brandy Smith
YFRC is a designated Youth Services Agency
providing community-based services which include;
individual & group counseling, mentoring, parenting
classes, first offender programs, shelter, community
intervention centers, school-based services, and
community collaborations around innovative
strategies for meeting specific, local needs within
children and family services
326 West 11th St.
Shawnee, OK 74801
(405) 275-3340

Youth Villages

Intensive in-home services to address substance use and behavioral health issues, and residential treatment programs 1608 NW Expressway Oklahoma City, OK 405-753-5600

Healthcare-Occupational Therapy

Can Do Kids

Multidisciplinary approach to music, occupational, speech therapy and ABA therapy 1073 N. Bryant #100 Edmond, OK (405) 513-8186

Cornerstone Behavioral Health and Pediatric Therapies

Provides ABA, counseling, social skills groups, psychological evaluations, speech therapy, and occupational therapy.

1900 E. 15th St Building 800, Suite B Edmond, OK 405-455-6868

Lincoln County Health Department

Child Health Services, Immunizations, STD
Testing/Treatment/Counseling, WIC, Chronic
Disease Screening, SoonerStart/Early Intervention,
Health Education, Family Planning, Sooner
Care Enrollment
101 Meadow Lane
Chandler, OK 74834
(405) 258-2640

Sensational Kids

Provides occupational therapy, speech therapy, and physical therapy. Therapists have extensive training in sensory processing disorder.

14715 Bristol Park Edmond Ok 73013 (405) 840-1686

Therapy Specialists - Stillwater

Speech, language, feeding, and occupational therapy 811 E. Virginia Stillwater, OK (405) 377-8255

Healthcare-Speech-Language-Hearing

Can Do Kids

Multidisciplinary approach to music, occupational, speech therapy and ABA therapy 1073 N. Bryant #100 Edmond, OK (405) 513-8186

Cornerstone Behavioral Health and Pediatric Therapies

Provides ABA, counseling, social skills groups, psychological evaluations, speech therapy, and occupational therapy.

1900 E. 15th St Building 800, Suite B Edmond, OK 405-455-6868

Hearts for Hearing

Speech Pathology, audiology, hearing aids 3525 NW 56th St, Ste A-150 Oklahoma City, OK 73112 (405) 548-4300 https://www.heartsforhearing.org/

Therapy Specialists – Stillwater

Speech, language, feeding, and occupational therapy 814 S. Walnut Street Stillwater, OK (405) 377-8255

<u>Healthcare – Substance Abuse</u> <u>Services</u>

A Chance to Change Foundation

Outpatient alcohol and drug abuse treatment; family and children's counseling.
2113 W. Britton Road
The Village, OK 73120
(405) 840-9000
www.achancetochange.org

Chosen House

Sober Living for women 215 East 4th St. Chandler, OK 74834 (405) 240-3842

Gateway to Prevention and Recovery

Supporting all individuals and families in Oklahoma toward recovery and greater health through prevention, treatment and wellness 111 W. First Street Chandler, OK 405-240-5333

Hand Up Ministries

Faith based prison after-care program for men. Provides housing in a structured environment, addiction recover and support, and assistance with employment. (405) 240-0983

H. Chandler and Associates

Substance abuse treatment 316 N. Broadway Chandler, OK 405-481-7442

Jeremiah House

12 month recovery program for men (405) 206-2710 (405) 279-2743

Native American Center of Recovery

Private rehab center 422 S. Kickapoo Ave. Shawnee, OK 74801 (405) 275-5270

Red Rock

112 N McKinley Chandler, OK 405-258-3030

The Recovery Center (TRC)

Comprehensive community addiction recovery center
1215 NW 25th St.
Oklahoma City, OK
405-525-2525

Youth Villages

Intensive in-home services to address substance use and behavioral health issues, residential treatment programs
1608 NW Expressway
Oklahoma City, OK
405-753-5600

Healthcare – Vision

Dean McGee Eye Institute

Headquartered in OKC, the Dean McGee Eye Institute offers your family members the most comprehensive eye care team in the state — which includes many national and international leaders within their fields.

608 Stanton L Young Blvd Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73104 (405) 271-6060 https://dmei.org/

K. Dean Evans, Jr. Optometrist

113 OK-18 Chandler, OK 74834 (405) 258-1234

Timothy Moore, Optometrist

109 W. Main St. Stroud, OK 74079 (918) 968-3422

Housing

Absentee Shawnee Housing Authority

107 N. Kimberly Avenue Shawnee, OK 74801 (405) 273-1050

Allison Park Apts.

Housing for seniors and those with disabilities 620 Allison Chandler, OK 405-258-2855

Central Oklahoma Community Action Agency – Lincoln County

Helps low-income individuals and families avoid crisis situations in two ways: meeting emergency needs first, then helping families gain self-sufficiency through supportive case management and partnerships with other social service providers. 820 N. Jim Thorpe Blvd.
Prague, Oklahoma 74864

Chandler Village Apartments

Participates in the Low-Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC) and Section 521 USDA Rental Assistance Program 601 E. 15th Street Chandler, OK 74834 (405) 279-2743

EARC

Employment and Residential Centers

Provides vocational and residential job training to adults with developmental disabilities. Provides assisted living, daily living supports, and group homes.

10 E 9th Edmond, OK 73034 (405) 341-7132

Application: https://earcinc.org/application-for-

services/

Garland Square Apartments

Section 8 600 N. Cedar Avenue Stroud, OK (918) 968-4115

Habitat for Humanity

Habitat for Humanity is a nonprofit housing organization working in local communities.

Habitat's vision is of a world where everyone has a decent place to live. Habitat works toward that vision by building and improving homes in partnership with individuals and families in need of a decent and affordable place to live.

301 W. Second Avenue Stroud, OK 74079 (918) 987-0196

https://www.habitat.org/ok/stroud/stroud-hfh

Housing and Urban Development

https://www.hud.gov/oklahoma

Kickapoo Housing Authority

1001 Blackberry Drive McLoud, OK 74851 (405) 964-6262

Meeker Terrace

Income based housing 117 W. Green St. Meeker, OK 74855 (405) 279-2743

Meeker Village Apartments

Participates in Low-Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC), Section 515 Rural Housing Rental, and Section 521 USDA Rental Assistance 400 Dover Circle Meeker, OK 74855 (405) 279-2743

New Horizons

Provides sheltered workshop and housing for individuals with developmental disabilities. 419 E. Industrial Road Guthrie. OK 73044 (405) 282-8699

Oklahoma Housing Finance Agency

Can provide down payment assistance 100 NW 63rd St, Suite 200 Oklahoma City, OK 73116 (405) 848-1144 or 1-800-256-1489 (405) 848-7471 TDD https://www.ok.gov/ohfa/

Oklahoma Low Income Home Energy Assistance (LIHEAP)

Federally-funded program that provides energy assistance to low-income households

Apply: www.okdhslive.org

Prague Housing Authority

607 Mitacek Ave Prague, OK 74855 (405) 567-3337

Sac and Fox Housing Authority

201 N. Harrison St. Shawnee, OK 74801 (405) 275-8200

Stroud Housing Authority

45 Hillcrest Drive Stroud, OK (405) 968-3485

Wellston Village Apartments

Participates in Section 515 Rural Rental Housing Persons or families living in substandard housing have priority for tenancy. 100 N. Ash St. Wellston, OK 74881

Law Enforcement & Legal

Agra Police Department

22 S. Main St. Agra, OK 74824 (918) 375-2811

(405) 240-5089

Carney Police Department

324 S. Main St. Carney, OK 74832 (405)865-2642

Chandler Police Department

414 Manvel Avenue Chandler, OK 74834 (405) 258-1460

Child Protective Services

Lincoln County Department of Human Services

2020 E. 1st St. Chandler, OK 74834 (405)258-6800 (800) 522-3511 (statewide hotline)

Child Support Enforcement Lincoln County Department of Human Services

2020 E. 1st St. Chandler, OK 74834 (405) 258-6800

Davenport Police Department

214 Broadway Davenport, OK 74026 (918) 377-2911

Disability Advocates of Oklahoma, LLC

Disability and education attorney specializing in discipline and behavior problems: IEPs, FBAs, and BIPS; Due Process, Social Security for Kids; and Special Needs Trusts
1900 Northwest Expressway, Suite R-225
Oklahoma City, OK
(877)767-3300
www.DisabilityAdvocateOK.com

Jerry Kite, Attorney

In practice since 1980, experienced with education law 3126 South Blvd. Edmond, OK (405) 210-4940

Legal Aid Dispute Resolution

Very low cost or no cost mediation 811 Manvel Avenue, Suite 3 Chandler, OK (405) 258-3000

Legal Aid Services of Oklahoma

Assists low-income people and seniors with civil legal programs, hours Monday- Friday 8:30-5:00, do not leave a message they cannot return calls 2220 W. 7th Avenue Stillwater, OK 74074 (405) 624-1734

Lincoln County Sheriff's Department

811 Manvel Avenue #14 Chandler, OK 74834 (405)258-9933

Meeker Police Department

202 E. Carl Hubbell Blvd. Meeker, OK 74855 (405) 279-3931

Office of Juvenile Affairs

121 W. 10th St, Suite B. Chandler, OK 74834 (405)258-2035 www.ok.gov/oja

Oklahoma Disability Law Center

The Mission of the Oklahoma Disability Law Center, Inc. is to protect, promote, and expand the rights of people with disabilities 2915 Classen Blvd.
300 Cameron Building Oklahoma City, OK 73106
1-800-880-7755 (V/TDD)
(405) 525-7755 (V/TDD)

Prague Police Department

1116 N. Jim Thorpe Blvd. Prague, OK 74864 (405) 567-2239

Sac and Fox Nation Police Department

356159 926 Road Stroud, OK 74079 (918) 968-2031

Stroud Police Department

220 W. @2nd Street Stroud, OK 74079 (405) 968-2733

Tryon Police Department

10 S. Main Tryon, OK 74875 (918) 374-2311

Wellston Police Department

21 Cedar Street Wellston, OK 74881 (405) 356-2476

Parenting

Child Guidance

Behavioral health services, child development and parent education, speech/language services; developmental screens offered through Oklahoma or Payne County Health Departments 1000 NE 10th Street Oklahoma City, OK (405) 271-4477

Children First – Oklahoma's Nurse Family Partnership

Support women less than 29 weeks pregnant with first child; provides nurse visits to monitor pregnancy and baby; connects mother to resources; income guidelines apply (405) 271-7611

Chosen House

Parenting Classes 215 E. 4th Chandler, OK 405-240-5768

Family Builders

Parenting and co-parenting classes 2401 NW 23rd St., Suite 5 Oklahoma City, OK (405) 232-8226

Grandparents Raising Grandchildren

Assistance available for school supplies, and holiday gifts; Online support group Offered through Sunbeam Family Services (405) 605-7090

https://sunbeamfamilyservices.org/grg/

Iowa Tribe of Oklahoma Early Head Start Expectant Families Program

Offering free prenatal education Services that connects teens and women to resources in the community while offering support services through the entire pregnancy and several visits after baby is delivered. Visits are completed monthly, as a minimum, and services focus on Family Development, Maternal Health, Preparing for Baby and Baby Development.

Provider travels, Accepting Applications, Native and Non-Native; Teens in any trimester, Woman in any trimester.

335588 E. 750 Rd Perkins, Ok 405-547-5826

Iowa Tribe of Oklahoma Early Head Start Home Based Program

Offering the information, support and encouragement parents need to help their child develop during the early years of life. Education specialists connect with family weekly in the home. Together the parent and provider come up with a teaching plan for the child. Learning opportunities will help the child learn routines, meet milestones and interact with parents. Provider travels, Accepting applications, Native and Non-Native, Ages: birth-3 years old. 335588 E. 750 Rd Perkins, Ok

Langston City/Logan County Stork's Nest

Stresses the importance of early and regular prenatal care, offers culturally sensitive prenatal educational classes (developed by the **March of Dimes**) and encourages a variety of healthy pregnancy and parenting activities. Women and their partners earn points for healthy pregnancy/ parenting activities and redeem these points for infant/toddler care items including diapers, wipes, clothing, bedding, hygiene items, educational toys, books and more. Classes on most third Saturdays of the month from 9:30AM – 12:30PM. Walk-ins are welcome!

203 SW Bond Street Langston, OK 405-203-7695

Legacy Parenting Center

Classes and legacy store 126 S. Center Shawnee, OK 405-432-2844

Lincoln County Health Department

Car seat techs can inspect car seats for proper installation, free car seats for those who qualify, appointment required 101 Meadow Lane Chandler, OK 74834 (405) 258-2640

Oklahoma Family Network

Supports families of children and youth with special needs via emotional support, resource navigation, and ensuring quality healthcare for all children and families through strong and effective family/professional partnerships; provides mentoring for families of children with special needs 800 NE 15th Street, Suite 316 Oklahoma City, OK 73104 (405) 271-5072 oklahomafamilynetwork.org

WIC Peer Breastfeeding Counselors

WIC mothers who live in your community and who

have breastfed their own children. They have been carefully selected by WIC to help give new mothers information about feeding their babies.

101 Meadow Lane Chandler, OK 74834 (405) 258-2640

Youth and Family Resource Center (YFRC)

Pottawatomie and Lincoln County Executive Director: Brandy Smith

Youth and Family Resource Center (YFRC)

Pottawatomie and Lincoln County Executive Director: Brandy Smith

YFRC is a designated Youth Services Agency providing community-based services which include; individual & group counseling, mentoring, parenting classes, first offender programs, shelter, community intervention centers, school-based services, and community collaborations around innovative strategies for meeting specific, local needs within children and family services 326 West 11th St.

326 West 11" St. Shawnee, OK 74801 (405) 275-3340

Recreation

Camp Barnabas

Christian camp for individuals with special needs and chronic diseases, camps offered for individuals age 7 and up, located in Missouri (471) 476-8565

www.campbarnabas.org

Camp Blue Hawk

Offered through the Harold Hamm Diabetes Center, for individuals with type 1 diabetes ages 9-17. Camp focuses on increasing campers' confidence, self-management skills, developing friendships, and providing respite for families. (405) 271-2824

Camp Canoe

Camp CANOE (Children with Autism Need Outdoor Experiences) offers children with special needs a

truly unique, hands-on camp experience. Every activity is a teachable moment where children can learn independence, leadership, and self-confidence in a safe, outdoor environment. There is a one-to-one ratio and wait lists are expected. Registration is available on the website.

(405) 478-5646

https://www.campfirehok.org/campcanoe

Camp ClapHans

Summer camp for kids with special needs, ages 8 to 18, at J. D. McCarty Center in Norman, OK (405) 307-2814

www.campclaphans.com

Camp Endres

Offers overnight and day camps for children and teens with diabetes 3333 NW 63rd St., Suite 100 Oklahoma City, OK (405) 843-4386

Camp Fire - Heart of Oklahoma

Offers a variety of camping experiences and outdoor groups, operates Camp CANOE for children with autism 3309 East Hefner Oklahoma City, OK (405) 478-5646

Camp Perfect Wings

Perfect Wings is a camp created specifically for children ages 8-17 and adults 18 & up with special needs. This camp experiences is largely patterned by Cross Timbers Children's Missions Camp with schedule adjustments to allow time for each child to successfully complete each activities. The children will enjoy archery, BB gun range, crafts, climbing wall, zip line, low ropes challenges, paddle boats, canoeing, and pool games (pool lift is

available). Activities will be broken up into 2 larger groups, young campers will be with younger campers and 18 & up will be together. (405) 942-3800

www.bgco.org/campperfectwings

Camp Tumbleweed

Day camp for teenagers and young adults with disabilities. Located at the Dale Rogers Training Center.

2501 N. Utah Oklahoma City, OK (405) 946-4489

Cavett Kids Foundation

Camps and year-round programs free of charge to kids with chronic and life-threatening illnesses. Programs allow participants to have fun while connecting to peers with similar conditions 3801 N. Classen Blvd, Suite 300 Oklahoma City, OK (405) 271-2271 (Opt. 2) www.cavettkids.org

Make Promises Happen Central Oklahoma Christian Camp

Camping and outdoor recreational opportunities for persons with disabilities and serious illnesses.

One Twin Cedar Lane
Guthrie, OK 73044

1-800-299-2811 or (405) 282-2811

www.centralchristiancamp.org

Miracle League of Edmond

Baseball league for children and adults with special needs 711 Aberdeen Road Edmond, OK 73034 (405)850-7603

New View Summer Camps

Ages 8-17 NewView Oklahoma believes that every child deserves to have a summer camp experience, and that's why OWL Camp, or Oklahomans Without Limits, and Keys to Work were created for children and young adults who are blind or have low vision. Camp activities are carefully planned and designed to encourage collaboration, improve confidence, self-esteem, independence, and challenge societal and self-imposed limits. See website for applications and dates.

https://nvoklahoma.org/newview-clinicservices/newview-camps/

Oklahoma Foundation for the Disabled

For adults who have disabilities, the Foundation offers summer field trips, campouts and community outings.

405-842-6636

http://www.okfd.org

The Oklahoma School for the Blind (OSB)

The OSB has a summer camp for students who attend public schools during the regular school year and students who attend OSB during the school year. OSB is the resource center for students who are blind or visually impaired in Oklahoma. This camp is offered at no cost to the parent. Specific instruction and activities will be based on the ages and needs of the students who are enrolled. Students will gain new experiences, learn and apply social skills, and meet other students with visual impairments. Please see website for specific dates (918)-781-8200

https://www.osb.k12.ok.us/

Oklahoma Special Olympics

State Headquarters 6835 S Canton Ave Tulsa, OK 74136 (918) 481-1234 www.sook.org

Sibling Camp

Sooner SUCCESS sponsored camp for children with special needs ages 8-25 and their siblings without special needs ages 8-16 (405) 593-9266 sooner-success@ouhsc.edu

_ ...

Special Clovers Camp

Open to 4-H members with special needs ages 8-17. 4-H Clover buddies teen leaders, will serve as mentors to youth with special needs. Campers will enjoy a full 4-H camp experience, complete with team-building exercises, outdoor activities, and more! Youth who require assistance with bathing, restroom, or lifting must provide a caregiver to provide these duties. The caregiver can be a parent or person designated by the member's family. Lodging and meals will be provided to one caregiver at no additional cost.

(405) 744-8892

https://4h.okstate.edu/events/special-clovers-camp/

Turning Point Riding Center

Turning Point believes people with disabilities can build and sustain rewarding futures that contribute to our community. And we focus on four program areas to support their success:

Therapeutic Riding, HorseTales Literacy, Mobile Mini Programs, and At Risk Youth 385 S Country Club Rd., Stillwater, OK 74074 (405) 269-2225

Wheelchair Getaways of Oklahoma

Accessible Van Rentals (405) 503-2676 www.wheelchairgetaways.com

Wilderness Adventures Ministry

Faith based ministry that works with individuals

with disabilities to give them a chance to participate in outdoor activities.

PO Box 2183 Noble, OK (405) 407-7960

Resource Information

Lincoln County Partnership

Coalition that seeks to strengthen families, support human service organizations in assisting families, and is a resource for the improvement in child wellbeing in Lincoln County. Meets the 2nd Monday of each month at 12:00 pm at the Chandler DHS building

National Resource Center for Youth Services (NRCYS)

Resources for the youth services community; provides training and technical assistance Schusterman Center 4502 E. 41st St., Bldg. 4W Tulsa, OK 74135-2512 (918) 660-3700 www.nrcys.ou.edu/

OCCY

Oklahoma Commission on Children & Youth

Improvement of children's services 1111 N. Lee Ave, Ste 500 Oklahoma City, Ok 73103 (405) 606-4900 or 1-866-335-9288 www.okkids.org

ODDC

Oklahoma Developmental Disabilities Council

2401 NW 23rd St., Ste.74 Oklahoma City, OK 73107 1-800-836-4470 (405) 521-4984 www.okddc.ok.gov

Sooner SUCCESS

Information and resource referral for families of children and youth, birth to 21 years of age, with

one or more of the following: developmental delay or disability, chronic health care needs, abuse/neglect issues, and mental health needs. Contact: Brandy Parks (405) 471-0709 http://soonersuccess.ouhsc.edu/

Respite

COEDD Area Agency on Aging

400 N. Bell Shawnee, OK 74801 (405) 273-6410

Developmental Disabilities Respite Voucher Program

Individual must have a diagnosis of a developmental disability, income eligibility applies, contact Vickie Thomas
(405) 521-6521

Post Adoption Services

Respite vouchers for adoptive families Email cws.postadoption.respite@okdhs.org 405-683-2014

Sooner SUCCESS

Administers the Lifespan Respite Grant Voucher program
940 NE 13th, Nicolson Tower, Suite 3890
Oklahoma City, OK 73104
1-877-441-0434
http://soonersuccess.ouhsc.edu/

SSI-DCP

Respite vouchers for children receiving SSI.
Application taken at OKDHS county office
1414 S. Division
Guthrie, OK 73044
(405) 264-2700
http://www.okdhs.org/countyoffices/Pages/loganhome.aspx

VA Caregiver Support Program

Respite for caregivers supporting a veteran, contact

Marie Williams-Vaught Oklahoma City VA Health Care System (405) 456-5935

Support and Advocacy Groups

The Arc of Oklahoma

Serving individuals with developmental disabilities and their families, through a network of programs including parent and family support, self-advocacy, public policy and advocacy, grief support, and Oklahoma Advocates Involved in Monitoring 2516 E. 71st Suite A Tulsa, OK 74136 (800) 688-TARC http://www.ddadvocacy.net

Autism Oklahoma

Support Groups 13919-B N. May Avenue #106 OKC, OK 73134 (405) 315-6337 www.autismoklahoma.org

Bikers Against Child Abuse

Exists to provide aid, comfort, safety, and support for children that have been sexually, physically, and emotionally abused. Membership meetings the second Sunday of the month at 2:00 B.A.C.A. Central OK Chapter 8608 NE 10th St. Midwest City, OK (405) 388-7755 www.Oklahoma.bacaworld.org

Brain Injury Alliance of Oklahoma, Inc.

Advocacy organization for survivors of brain injury; educates survivors, family members and the public; offers support groups 3015 E. Skelly Drive Tulsa, OK 74105 (405) 928-1647 www.braininjuryoklahoma.org

CASA

Court Appointed Special Advocates

Specially trained volunteers who speak for the best interest of abused and neglected children in the court system
326 W 11th
Shawnee, OK 74801
(405) 275-3340
Yfrcshawnee.org

Center for Learning and Leadership/UCEDD OUHSC

Federally designated University Center for Excellence in Developmental Disabilities; provides education, community services and technical assistance and conducts research P.O. Box 26901 Room 342 Oklahoma City, OK, 73126 (405) 271-4500 www.ouhsc.edu/thecenter

Children's Behavioral Health Network

Provides family to family support and education for children, youth, young adults and their families who have behavioral health experiences. Works to improve access to appropriate behavioral health services, assists and prepares families to effectively communicate their needs and provide opportunities to shape children's behavioral health services. Theresa Sharp- Coordinator (580) 977-7479

http://oklahomafamilynetwork.org/ofn/aboutus/programs/childrens-behavioral-health-network/

Cystic Fibrosis Foundation Sooner Chapter

Provides services, assistance, and program activities to the state of Oklahoma through efforts to both educate people about cystic fibrosis and to raise funds for research.

8904 Silver Hill Dr. Oklahoma City, OK 73132 405-787-0056 https://www.cff.org/OKC/

Down Syndrome Association of Central Oklahoma

Raises awareness and promotes inclusion for individuals with Down syndrome 521 W. Wilshire Blvd. Suite 130 Oklahoma City, OK 73116 405-600-9981 www.dsaco.org

Decoding Dyslexia - OK

An advocacy organization working on increasing access to services for individuals with dyslexia decodingdyslexiaok.org

Evolution Foundation

Providing hope for Oklahoma's children and families one community at a time The Evolution Foundation resources, support and technical assistance to families, community coalitions and children's behavioral health service providers in the state of Oklahoma. This is done by providing:

How to Manuals, Community Coalition building and technical assistance, Coalition trainings, Trauma training, Training curriculum development, Strategic planning, Family support, and Liaison services for the Oklahoma department of mental health and substance abuse

Theresa Sharp

580-977-7479

Okevolutionfoundation.org

The Kids' Place

Faith based grief support 1135 E. 9th Street Edmond, OK (405) 844-KIDS Kidsplaceok.org

Mental Health Association Oklahoma (MHAOK):

Mental Health Association Oklahoma is a statewide, nonprofit organization dedicated to promoting mental health, preventing mental disorders, and achieving victory over mental illness through free and virtual advocacy, education, research, service, and housing. We also offer several free, statewide,

and virtual services, including, but not limited to: English and Spanish Adult Support Groups, Mental Health Screenings for Ages 11-24, and an Assistance Center for Navigating Community Resources. 400 N. Walker Ave. Oklahoma City, OK 73101 (405) 943-3700

www.mhaok.org

Muscular Dystrophy Association

Devoted to research into 40 neuro-muscular diseases including Spinal Muscular Atrophy, ALS (Lou Gehrig's disease), Myasthenia Gravis, Charcot-Marie-Tooth, Friedreich's Ataxia, Polymyositis, Muscular Dystrophy, and more. MDA offers services to those diagnosed with one of these diseases. Services include clinic visits, therapy evaluations, medical equipment, summer camp, and resource and referral.

5601 NW 72nd St., #124 Oklahoma City, OK 73132 (405) 722-8001 www.mda.org

NAMI Oklahoma National Association of Mental Illness

3812 N Santa Fe, Suite 305 Oklahoma City, OK 73118 (405) 607-6018 www.nami.org

National Prader-Willi Syndrome Association PWSA of Oklahoma

230 W. Woodrow Place Tulsa, OK 74106 918-406-3845 https://www.pwsausa.org/oklahoma-chapter/

OK - AHEAD

Oklahoma Association on Higher Education and Disabilities

Advocates for disability service providers and the students they serve.
PO Box 42152
Oklahoma City, OK 73123
www.ok-ahead.org/index.html

Oklahoma Autism Network

Provides education and research related to autism. 1200 North Stonewall Avenue Oklahoma City, OK 73117 (405) .271.7476 http://www.okautism.org/default.asp

Oklahoma Council of the Blind

Non-profit seeking to increase the independence, equal opportunity, and quality of life for all blind and visually impaired individuals in Oklahoma P.O. Box 1478
Oklahoma City, OK 73101
877-578-6212
www.Okcb.org

Oklahoma Disability Law Center

Provides legal services, systems advocacy, and educates on legal rights of people with disabilities. 2915 Classen Blvd.
300 Cameron Building
Oklahoma City, OK 73106
(405) 525-7755 (V/TDD) or 1-800-880-7755 (V/TDD)
www.oklahomadisabilitylaw.org

Oklahoma Developmental Disabilities Council (ODDC)

Training and advocacy programs including the Youth Leadership Forum and Partners in policymaking (405) 521-4984 www.okddc.ok.gov

OFN

Oklahoma Family Network

Links trained mentors to family members who are just starting out in raising a child who has developmental delays, medical needs, or a disability and provides trainings.

PO Box 21072 Oklahoma City, OK 73156 (405) 271-5072 or 1-877-871-5072 www.oklahomafamilynetwork.org

Oklahoma People First (OPF)

Statewide self-advocacy group run for and by people with developmental disabilities 1145 E. Main
Norman, OK 73071
(405) 701-2077
www.okpeoplefirst.org

Spina Bifida Association

Information and directory of clinics at website. 1600 Wilson Blvd, Suite 800 Arlington, VA 22209 (800) 621-3141 http://spinabifidaassociation.org/

Technology and Medical Equipment

ABLE Tech

Provides assistive technology training and services; operates the Oklahoma Durable Medical Equipment Reuse program
1514 W. Hall of Fame Road
Stillwater, OK 74078-2026
(405) 744-9864
www.okabletech.org

Oklahoma Durable Medical Equipment Reuse Program (OKDMERP)

Free used medical equipment; priority given to SoonerCare members 3325 North Lincoln Boulevard Oklahoma City, OK 73105 (405) 523.4810 Fax (405) 523-4811 www.okabletech.org

Transportation

First Capital Trolley

On demand and shuttle service 311 Airport Rd. PO. Box 1512 Guthrie, OK 73044 (405) 282-6000 1-888-876-5519 www.firstcapitaltrolley.com

Newby-Vance Mobility Sales and Services

Adapted mini-vans with lowered floors and ramps, full-size vans with lowered floors, electric scooters, adaptive equipment installation and service for many assistive devices.

I-35 and south Guthrie exit Guthrie, OK 73044

1-800-375-4471

http://www.newbyvancemobility.com

SAFE KIDS Oklahoma

Coalition that implements evidence-based programs such as car-seat checkups, safety workshops, and sports clinics that help parents and caregivers prevent childhood injuries 6800 N. W. 39th Expressway Bethany, OK 73008 (405) 470-2304 www.safekids.org

Sooner Ride

SoonerCare clients – by appointment only. Call at least three days in advance. 1-877-404-4500 1-800-722-0353 (TDD)

United Access

New and used wheelchair vans, wheelchair lifts and handicap van conversions 730 W. Hefner Road Oklahoma City, OK 73114 (405) 842-0511 **Lincoln County Sooner Success**

Wheelchair Getaways of Oklahoma Accessible Van Rentals (405) 503-2676